CITY OF DEER PARK APRIL 21, 2025 - 5:15 PM CRIME CONTROL DISTRICT MEETING -FINAL



COUNCIL CHAMBERS 710 E SAN AUGUSTINE DEER PARK, TX 77536

Donald Zuckero, President Linda Jack, Vice President Edward Berg Bob Hotten Wendell Stanley George Pinder Victor White

CALL TO ORDER

COMMENTS FROM AUDIENCE

1.	Recognition of service by Robert "Bob" Hotten on the Crime Control andPRE 25-023Prevention District Board of Directors.		
	Recommended Action:	Applause.	
2.	pproval of minutes of the regular meeting held on January 27, 2025 andMIN 25-034e special meeting held on February 3,2025. Resubmission to approve theorrected minutes of the meeting held on January 6, 2025.		
	Recommended Action:	Approval of submitted minutes as listed.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>CD_MR_012725</u>	
		<u>CD_MR_020325</u>	
		AMENDED CW_CCPD 1625	
3.	•	entation of the Quarterly Financial Report for the FY 2024-2025 <u>RPT 25-017</u> nd Quarter ended March 31, 2025.	
	Recommended Action:	Accept the quarterly financial report for the FY 2024-2025 secon- ended March 31, 2025.	d quarter
	<u>Department:</u>	Finance	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	CCPD - 2025 2Q Financials	
4.		f and action on a quarterly plan for expenditures for the <u>QEP 25-003</u> , 2025, through June 30, 2025.	
	<u>Recommended Action:</u>	Approve the quarterly plan for expenditures for the period of Apri through June 30, 2025.	l 1, 2025,
	Attachments:	CCPD third quarter report	

The Mission of the City of Deer Park is to deliver exemplary municipal services that provide the community a high quality of life consistent with our history, culture and unique character.

onne			AI NIL 21, 2023
5.	the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 B	on a recommendation to City Council to amend Sudget for the Crime Control and Prevention sales taxes to the State Comptroller's office.	<u>AUT 25-027</u>
	<u>Recommended Action:</u>	Approve the recommendation to City Council to amend the Fiscal 2024-2025 Budget for the CCPD for the repayment of sales taxes State Comptroller's office.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Ord - Amend Budget FY25 CCPD Sales Tax Repayment	
6.	. Update on 2025 Special Election for Crime & Fire Renewals.		<u>DIS 25-030</u>
	Recommended Action:	Discussion only.	
7.	 Consideration of and action on approval to call a special-called CCPD Adistrict meeting on either May 7, May 12 or May 13, 2025, at 5:15 pm for purposes of canvassing the election results from the Special Election for District renewal. 		
	<u>Recommended Action:</u>	Approve setting the date and time for a special called CCPD Boa Meeting to be either May 7, May 12, or May 13, 2025, at 5:15 pm canvass the special election results.	
8.	8. Announcement of the next upcoming CCPD Board Meetings for 2025.		
	<u>Recommended Action:</u> <u>Attachments:</u>	Review the upcoming meeting dates for CCPD Board Meetings. Budget Calendar FY 25-26	
ADJC	OURN		

- FINAL

I, City Secretary, certify that a copy of the April 21, 2025, Crime District agenda was posted in the glass case outside City Hall convenient and accessible to the general public at all times and to the City's website at www.deerparktx.gov in compliance with Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

Date and time posted ______ Date removed ______

Angela Smith, TRMC, CMC City Secretary

Crime Control District

City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Hearing assistance devices are available. Requests for accommodation services must be made 72 hours prior to any meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at 281-478-7248 for further information.

The Mission of the City of Deer Park is to deliver exemplary municipal services that provide the community a high quality of life consistent with our history, culture and unique character.

APRIL 21, 2025